Vaughn, Lorena

From: Mitch Waits <mwaits@stoneoil.com>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Rich Steinmetz, Lindsay

Cc: McCarthy, Colleen (she/her/hers); Tony Odak; Leathers, James; Thompson, Steve;
Barnett, Cheryl; Vaughn, Lorena; Eura DeHart

Subject: RE: John W. Stone Qil Distribution LLC - Final Executed CAFO (Docket No. CAA

06-2023-3345)

Good Morning,
| have received the e-mail with the attachment.

Thanks.

From: Rich Steinmetz, Lindsay <RichSteinmetz.Lindsay@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 10:08 PM

To: Mitch Waits <mwaits@stoneoil.com>

Cc: McCarthy, Colleen (she/her/hers) <McCarthy.Colleen01@epa.gov>; Tony Odak <todak@stoneoil.com>; Leathers,
James <Leathers.James@epa.gov>; Thompson, Steve <thompson.steve @epa.gov>; Barnett, Cheryl
<Barnett.Cheryl@epa.gov>; Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>; Eura DeHart <eura.dehart@Ia.gov>
Subject: John W. Stone Oil Distribution LLC - Final Executed CAFO (Docket No. CAA 06-2023-3345)

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS EMAIL AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT.

Good Evening,

Attached please find a copy of the fully-executed Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. CAA-06-2023-3345.
The CAFO was signed on August 30, 2023 by the Director of the Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, and

the Final Order was signed today by the Regional Judicial Officer.

The effective date of the CAFO is today, August 31, 2023. Please note the timeframes that apply to John W. Stone Qil
Distribution, LLC under the CAFO.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call or email me.
Thank you,

Lindsay

Lindsay Rich Steinmetz
Office of Regional Counsel, Air Enforcement Branch (ORCA)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6



(214) 665-7425
Richsteinmetz.Lindsav(@epa.gov
(She/Her/Hers)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email may contain material that is confidential. privileged, and/or attorney work product and is for the sole use of
the intended recipient. The sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any review, reliance, or distribution by others or forwarding
without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies.
Thank you for your cooperation,




